



The Ministry of Local Government and Community Development in collaboration with the Portmore Municipal Council now invites sealed bids from eligible and qualified bidders for the construction of the Portmore Municipal building at 1 Cookson Pen, off Braeton Parkway, Portmore St Catherine.

Scope: The Construction of a two storey reinforced concrete frame structure plus an attic with masonry block-walls covering an approximate floor area 22,654 sq. ft. Details will be provided in the Bidding documents.

NCC Registration: Minimum Grade 1 in the category of Building Construction

Procurement Method: Local Competitive Bidding

Collection Date: As of Thursday, September 10, 2015 (Mondays-Thursday @ 8:30 a.m to 4:30 p.m. and Fridays, 8:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.)

Bid documents are available at a cost of \$17,000.00 (non-refundable) payable in cash or Manager's cheque to the Ministry of Local Government and Community Development. Bids shall be valid for a period of 120 days after bid closing date.

The required Bid Security should be 0.25% of the Bid Amount.

Bid along with supporting documents must be submitted by 3:00 p.m., Thursday, October 8, 2015. Bid opening October 8, 2015 at 3:15 p.m. Conference Room C at the Ministry of Local Government and Community Development Bldg. Two.

Contact information: Procurement Manager (Actg.) wharris@mlge.gov.jm

Address: Ministry of Local Government & Community Development 85 Hagley Park Road, Kingston 10 Telephone No. 754-0992-9 CUG: 579-7910



JAMAICA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

The Jamaica Civil Aviation Authority (JCAA) invites Companies to submit proposals for the following:

RFP#2015/JCAA/12: To prepare a Framework for Implementing the Planned Separation of Regulatory and Service Provisions functions of the Jamaica Civil Aviation Authority (JCAA).

The details of the engagement are included in the Request for Proposal RFP#2015/JCAA/13, which may be viewed at the Jamaica Civil Aviation Authority's website, <http://www.jcaa.gov.jm> at 12 noon on Wednesday, October 14, 2015.

All responses to request for clarifications will be posted on the JCAA's website at <http://www.jcaa.gov.jm>


Firms with Jamaican nationality must submit a Tax Compliance Certificate (TCC) with their Technical Proposal.

The closing date for the submission of proposal is as follows:
Wednesday, November 18, 2015 @ 3:00 p.m.

Proposals should be deposited in the tender box located at the address below:

**The Procurement Manager
Jamaica Civil Aviation Authority
4 Winchester Road, Kingston 10
Jamaica, West Indies**

Late submissions will not be accepted.



REQUEST FOR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST
for
DELIVERY OF PRE-VOCATIONAL SKILLS TRAINING

Country: JAMAICA
Project: CITIZEN SECURITY & JUSTICE PROGRAMME III
IDB Loan No: 3191/OC-JA

The Government of Jamaica (GOJ) through the Ministry of National Security (MNS) and with financing from the Inter-American Development Bank, the UK Department for International Development (DFID) and the Department of Foreign Affairs Trade and Development (DFATD) of Canada is implementing the Citizen Security and Justice Programme III (CSJP III). The programme seeks to enhance citizen security and justice in fifty (50) volatile and vulnerable communities across eight parishes. It is intended that part of the proceeds of the funding will be applied to eligible payments for these consulting services.

The CSJP III is guided by three principal objectives; (i) improve behaviour for non-violent conflict resolution; (ii) increase labour market attachment among youth; and (iii) increase access to effective community and alternative justice services. The MNS has been designated the Executing Agency for the Programme and the Programme Execution Unit (PEU) of this Ministry is also responsible for the implementation of this phase of the programme. The activities under objectives (i) and (ii) will be carried out by the MNS while those activities under objective (iii) will be implemented by the Ministry of Justice (MOJ).

In order to achieve the objectives of the CSJP III, a number of violence prevention and interruption activities are to be implemented; many of which are to be done in collaboration with other Ministry Departments and Agencies (MDAs), Non-Governmental Organisations (NGO's), Community Based Organisations (CBOs) and Faith-Based Organizations, inter alia.


The consulting services ("the Services") include the delivery of pre vocational training to residents of CSJP participating communities in the Kingston and St. Andrew, St. Catherine, Clarendon, St. Ann, St. Mary, Westmoreland and St. James. The target population to be engaged are residents between the ages of 18 and 29 years old who are exhibiting low literacy levels.

The Ministry of National Security Citizen Security & Justice Programme now invites eligible not-for-profit organizations including NGOs, universities, Specialized Agencies, etc. ("Consultants") to indicate their interest in providing the Services. Interested Consultants should provide information demonstrating that they have the required qualifications and relevant experience to perform the Services which include:

- General experience in the delivery of a comprehensive pre-vocational training programme inclusive of life skills education, family seminars and vocational training with minimum exposure of 6-9 months as well as the streaming of participants according to appropriate reading levels.
- At least 5 years specific experience in the delivery of pre-vocational training programmes to residents from vulnerable and volatile communities.
- Experience interacting with youth with behavioural problems.
- Experience in developing curriculum for remedial programme.

Consultants will be selected in accordance with Quality-and Cost-Based Selection (QCBS) method set out in the Inter-American Development Bank: Policies for the Selection and Contracting of Consultants financed by the Inter-American Development Bank GN-2350-9 and is open to all eligible bidders as defined in the policies.

Expressions of interest must be delivered to csjptender@cwjamaica.com by Thursday October 22, 2015 in a written form detailing the Consultants' experience and competence relevant to this assignment.



The National Export Import Bank of Jamaica Limited (EXIM Bank) is offering for sale by competitive bidding:

One – 2002 Suzuki Vitara


The terms and conditions governing the auction, as well as the Bid Form, may be collected at the offices of the EXIM Bank, 85 Hope Road, Kingston 6 from Monday, October 12, 2015 between the hours of 9.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. Sealed bids are to be deposited in the Tender Box located in the Reception Area of the EXIM Bank, 85 Hope Road, Kingston 6 no later than 3.00 p.m. Monday, October 26, 2015

Late bids will not be accepted.

Invitation for Bids (IFB)
Contract/Bid No. MOJ/PASU/10/2015

1. The Ministry of Justice now invites sealed bids from eligible and qualified bidders for Renovations Works for the Administrative Offices at the St. Catherine Resident Magistrates Court (Rodney Memorial Building). Bidders must possess a valid Tax Compliance Certificate and must be registered in the category of Building Construction Grade 3 or higher with the National Contracts Commission in order to participate.
2. Interested eligible bidders may obtain further information from Mr. Michael Henlin, Ministry of Justice, 10th Floor NCB South Tower, 2 Oxford Rd Kingston 5. Email michael.henlin@moj.gov.jm and may purchase the Bidding Documents for a non-refundable fee of Two Thousand Five Hundred (\$2,500.00.) Dollars payable by cash or manager's cheque from 9:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m., Mondays to Fridays as of October 12, 2015. A Site Visit will be held on October 20, 2015. All interested bidders are required to email Miss Hyacinth Smith at hyacinth.smith@moj.gov.jm to make arrangements to attend.
3. Bids shall be valid for a period of 120 days after bid closing and shall be deposited in the tender box located in the JRIU Meeting Room, 10th Floor of the Ministry of Justice on or before Monday, October 26, 2015 at 2:00 pm. Late Bids will be rejected.
4. Bids will be opened in the presence of the bidders' representatives who choose to attend in person in the JRIU Meeting Room, Monday, October 26, 2015 at 2:15 p.m. at the address below :

**Ministry of Justice
10th Floor NCB (South) Towers
2 Oxford Road, Kingston 5.**




SUPPLY CONTRACT NOTICE
Agricultural Input and Supplies 2015
Jamaica

1. **Publication Reference**
EuropeAid/137539/M/SUP
2. **Procedure**
Local Open Tender
3. **Programme Title**
Jamaica Banana Accompanying Measures
4. **Financing**
Financing agreement no JM/BAN/2012/023-883
5. **Contracting Authority**
Rural Agricultural Development Authority (RADA)

CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS

6. **Description of the Contract**
Provision of Agricultural inputs and supplies towards the development and enhancement of the local Banana Industry.
7. **Number and Titles of Lots**
Lot #1: Fungicide
Lot #2: Herbicides
Lot #3: Fertilizer
Lot #4: Nematicide
Lot # 5: Fungicide Spray Emulsifier oil
8. **Period of Implementation of Tasks**
40 days
9. **How to Obtain the Tender Dossier**
The tender dossier is available from the following Internet address: <https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/online-services/index.cfm?do=publi.welcome>. The tender dossier is also available from the Contracting Authority at www.rada.gov.jm.
10. **Deadline for submission** - Deadline date and time, **November 2, 2015 @12:00 Noon**



GOJ/Adaptation Fund Programme
Building the Resilience of the Agriculture Sector and Coastal Areas
BREAKING THE TIDE, RENEWING THE LAND

The Government of Jamaica (GOJ) has received funds from the Adaptation Fund For the "Enhancing Resilience of the Agriculture Sector and Coastal Areas to Protect Livelihoods and Improve Food Security" Programme. The National Environment and Planning Agency (NEPA) is responsible for the development of guidelines and technical standards for coastline development and protection under Component 3 of the Programme.

Proposals are being requested from an Individual to be engaged as a Project Coastal Engineer over a 6-month period to:

1. Prepare guidelines and technical standards for beach restoration and shoreline protection in Negril; and
2. Prepare a Climate Change Adaptation Plan for the most vulnerable areas along the Negril Coast as defined by the Negril Climate Risk Atlas being prepared by ODPEM

The Tender document is available on the Agency's website at www.nepa.gov.jm. For further information contact Procurement Officer; procurement@nepa.gov.jm

Submission of Tenders
Proposals must be returned in sealed envelopes four (4) copies, marked PROJECT COASTAL ENGINEER CONSULTANCY and deposited in the tender box located in the lobby at 11 Caledonia Avenue, Kingston 5 by 3:00 p.m. on Friday, October 23, 2015.

Tender Opening
Each bidder is invited to the public tender opening on Friday, October 23, 2015 at 3:15 p.m. in the DAC Meeting Room at the aforementioned address.

Consultants must submit a valid Tax Compliance Certificate (TCC) with their proposal. The National Environment & Planning Agency reserves the right to reject any or all bids received.

REQUEST FOR NOMINEES

Establishment of National Contracts Commission (NCC) Specialist Sector Committees.

The Ministry of Finance and Planning (MoFP) is now in the process of accepting applications from suitably qualified persons within the Public and Private Sector for selection to serve on the newly constituted Specialist Sector Committees (SSC). The new SSC structure will be in the following categories:

- Insurance
- General and Consulting Services
- Works
- Goods
- Information and Communication Technology

Responses must include Curriculum Vitae and should be forwarded through respective Permanent Secretaries, Heads of Departments, Chief Executive Officers, Heads of Procuring Entities and specific Private Sector Associations/Organizations.

Further details and a copy of a Terms of Reference to guide responses will be available on the Ministry of Finance and Planning's website at: www.mof.gov.jm

If you are interested in doing business with the Government, you are invited to view tender notices for procurement contracts on this page.